From: Hannon, John <jhannon@usbr.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: howard.brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Killer Whale draft section

Hi All,

Here's what I have for a draft. It could still use an introductory paragraph and probably a bit more about other
factors not covered by any modeling. I can add that tomorrow if there is time.
Thanks

John Hannon, Fisheries Biologist
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street, Suite 140

Sacramento, CA 95814-2536
jhannon@usbr.gov

916-414-2413 office

916-206-4187 mobile

On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 2:16 PM <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov> wrote:

more details »

NMFS ROC Check-In
When Fri Mar 29, 2019 10am — 10:30am Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Where NMFS - WCR - SAC - Conf Line 5- 866-734-4849 Passcode: 8246753 (map)

Calendar jhannon@usbr.gov

Who . cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov - organizer
- howard.brown@noaa.gov
« jhannon@usbr.gov

. garwin.yip@noaa.gov

Going (jhannon@usbr.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account jhannon@usbr.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar jhannon@usbr.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.
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